



Naoufel ZRIBI,
Master of Quantitative Methods
University of Toulouse-France

Tunisian, 49 years
Married, two children
P O BOX 28095 Riyadh 11437, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Male
naoufel@ksu.edu.sa
+966500943172

PROFILE: Statistical Analyst and Lecturer with over **20 years** of experience in several universities, including **14 years** in the King Saud University and possessing an extensive practical knowledge within various dynamic environments, positive attitude and flexibility with excellent team spirit.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

King Saud University, Riyadh Community College
Full time Lecturer of Quantitative Methods
Sep 2003-Until now
Courses taught: Introduction to Statistics, Quantitative Methods, Mathematical of Insurance, Applications of Computer in Sales, Applications of Computer in Human resources, Applications of Computer in Finance and Insurance.

Sfax University, Higher Institute of technological Studies
Full time Lecturer of Quantitative Methods
Sep 1999-August 2003
Courses taught: Applied Mathematics, Introduction to Statistics, Numerical Analysis

Tunis University, Higher Institute of Management
Full time Lecturer of Quantitative Methods
Sep 1996-August 1999
Courses taught: Operations Research, Introduction to Mathematics, and Introduction to Statistics

SCIENTIFIC AND ADMINISTRATIVE POSITIONS

External Consultant and statistical Analyst at:

Al Yamamah University
Dar Al Uloom University
Arab Open University
INAYA College
Al IMAM Bin Saud University

Oct 2013-April 2015
Oct 2014-Nov 2015
May 2015-Sep 2016
May 2015-June 2017
June 2015-Now

Supervise the Keys Performance Indicators work (calculation and analysis), collect and analyze data from students, faculties and administrative staff surveys in order to prove the evidence of learning performance needed to the Accreditation in higher education from NCAAA (National Commission for Academic Accreditation & Assessment in Saudi Arabia).

King Saud University
Riyadh Community College,

the Chairman of Statistical Committee,
Jan 2010-Until now

- Supervise the statistical analysis (surveys, calculations of Keys Performance Indicators...)
- Achieving the statistical reports on academic affairs, units of development and quality, training and graduates
- Conducting Statistical studies on alumni, faculty staff and employees

King Saud University
Riyadh Community College

Academic Advisor, Adm. Sc. Department
Oct 2007-Until now

- Advise students on their studies' plans, the rules of conduct, the systems of scoring, the hiring of future jobs...etc.
- Provide the academic records of students and estimate their GPA at the end of their studies
- Use the e-register academic system to keep contact with students, put with students in touch to counselors, calculate statistics on students achievement

King Saud University
Riyadh Community College

Member of Quality & Academic. Accreditation Unit
May 2010-Until now

- Deal with the importance of team-work to spread the culture of excellence
- Determining learning strategies to improve the quality of teaching

King Saud University
Riyadh Community College

the Chairman of Alumni Unit
May 2012-Until now

- Prepare studies and statistical reports on the graduates
- receive Graduates forms for analysis in coordination with related units
- Organize participation in graduates' exhibitions

Contribute to the establishment of the graduate day at the end of each academic year

King Saud University
Riyadh Community College

Member of distinguished employee Committee
January 2013-Until now

- Select the distinguished employee list by King Saud University ideal employee

EDUCATION

Master of Quantitative Methods
Theses: The Two-part Tariff: case of Monopoly

University of Toulouse, France
Oct 1993

Bachelor of Statistics and Applied economics
Major: Statistics

University of Tunis, Tunisia
June 1992

SKILLS

- Use of the following Statistical and Mathematical soft wares: SAS, R, E-views, STATISTICA, VBA EXCEL and SPSS packages.
- Use of Windows, Microsoft Office and Internet

LANGUAGE

- English: Good written and spoken
- French: Excellent
- Arabic: Mother language

PUBLICATIONS

- « The study of household containers market - General Organization for Grain Silos and Flour Mills» realize the field study **March 2015**
- « The Human Resources Information Systems: Application of computer » Co-author: Dr Abdullah Al Zahrani, Text Book editor :King Saud University **June 2015**
- «Study to determine the needs of the cooperative societies of real estate and land spaces» member of work team as statistical analyst **Apr 2013**
- « Mathématiques Financières et Actuarielles » by Jean-Pierre Favre, editor :Digilex Translation from french to Arabic **May 2012**
- « Study on Expats and its streamline recruitment in Saudi Arabia » by Nama member of work team as statistical analyst **Mar 2012**
- « Study on technical education and professional training in Saudi Arabia » by Nama member of work team as statistical analyst **Dec 2011**
- “Academic Advisor guide” King Saud University Press Useful guide for staff member to well conduct the academic advising **Apr 2011**

CONFERENCE

- “Academic Advising in Community College” Presented in **March 2010- April 2011- February 2012 and March 2015** at King Saud University- Community College
- “The Keys Performance Indicators” Presented in **December 2012** at Salman University- Al Kharj

TRAINING

- “Courses Digital Content Development” E-Learning Deanship(KSU) **Feb 2013**
- “Strategic Plan Evaluators” Deanship of Quality(KSU) **Mar 2012**
- “English Course for Business” Amideast Tunisia **Aug 2011**
- “Smacc” Riyadh Community College **Feb 2010**
- “e-register Academic System” Deanship of registration(KSU) **May2008**
- “Instructional Design” E-Learning Deanship(KSU) **Apr 2007**